Awais Rafique Dhillon

Assistant Manager Internships

Initially selected as a class prefect, rose up to the level of section prefect.

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact: 0518738800

LinkedIn:



2004

About

Dr. Awais Rafique Dhillon is working as Assistant Manager Internships in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Awais Rafique Dhillon has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Sc (Hon) in Business Administration Government College University Lahore , Pakistan	- 2015
Experience	
Assistant Manager Internships	2019- Present
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Internships	2019 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
AD Adm & Coord	2018 - 2019
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Innovation Promotion & Marketing	2018 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
Assistant Manager Innovation Promotion & Marketing	2018 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
AM Business Management	2016 - 2018
University Main Office (UMO)	
Awards	
Proctor	2006
Class PROCTOR and then college proctor at F.G Sir Syed College, The Mall, Rwp.	